

## Exe Estuary Management Group Meeting Agenda

14:00 – 16:00 Thursday 14 September 2017

Location: **Starcross Yacht Club, Powderham, Exeter EX6 8JJ**

---



### Invitees

#### **Representatives**

Devon County Council:

Chair: Councillor Jeffrey Trail BEM (JT)  
Peter Chamberlain (PC)

Teignbridge District Council:

Vice Chair: Cllr Ted Hockin (TH)  
Graeme Smith (GS)

East Devon District Council:

Cllr Michael Howe (MH)  
James Chubb (JC)

Exeter City Council:

Cllr Margaret Baldwin MBE (MB)  
Colin Acton (CA)

Exmouth Town Council:

Cllr Pat A Graham (PG)

Dawlish Town Council:

Cllr Terry Lowther (TL)

Starcross Parish Council:

Cllr Andrew Cadbury (AC)

Woodbury Parish Council:

Cllr Graham Murrin (GM)

Clyst St George Parish Council:

Maureen Ackland-Smith (MAS)

Bishops Clyst Parish Council:

Cllr Christopher Scanes (CS)

RSPB:

Gavin Bloomfield (GB)

Natural England:

Andrew Stanger (AS)

RYA:

Alan Wood (AW)

British Canoeing:

Peter Thorn (PT)

Environment Agency:

Hugh Davey (HD)

Exe Estuary Officer:

Stephanie Clark (SC)

Minute Taker:

Rowena Garne (RG)

#### **Substitutes**

Powderham Estate:

Tim Faulkner (TF)

#### **Specialist Advisors**

South East Devon Habitat Regulations  
Partnership (SEDHRP):

Neil Harris (NH)

Devon Loves Dogs:

Julie Owen (JO)

(PTO)

## **Agenda**

- 1. Welcome, introductions and apologies for absence – JT**
  - Apologies for absence: Neil Downes (Forum Chair); Lynn Trout (Forum Vice Chair); Stephanie Davies (D&SIFCA); Lord Charles Courtenay (Powderham Estate)
  - Welcome to new Partner: British Canoeing
- 2. Minutes of Previous Meeting – JT**
- 3. Voting Rights within the Management Group – JT**
- 4. Budget Monitoring 2017/18 – PC** (circulated in advance)
- 5. Funding Strategy – PC & SC**
- 6. Delivery Plan Highlight Report – SC**
- 7. Clarification of the role of the EEMP – JT on behalf of LT**
- 8. Review of Governance Arrangements of EEMP – PC**
- 9. Current status on Wildlife Refuges – NH**
- 10. Devon Loves Dogs – JO**
- 11. Any other business** (please submit to SC before meeting)
- 12. Dates of next Management Group Meetings – JT**
  - Tuesday 5 December 2017, 2pm – Committee Suite, County Hall
  - Tuesday 6 March 2018, 2pm – Committee Suite, County Hall